



NATURAL RESOURCES WALES

07 NOV 2017

CARDIFF

The Recycling Centre, Dyffryn Business Park, Ystrad Mynach, He
ngoed, Caerffili, CF82 7RJ

Telephone: 01443 865965

Facsimile: 01443 865966

E-mail: front.desk@amberwaste.com

www.amberwaste.com

Our ref: GJP/caer001/gjp

Your ref: EAWML30239

Natural Resources Wales
Permitting Centre
Cambria House
29 Newport Road
Cardiff
CF24 0TP

6th November 2017

Dear Sirs

***Re: Change of Permit Holders Registered Address;
Permit EAWML30239 – Transfer Station at Dyffryn Business Park, Caerphilly***

I refer to the above Permit, held by Amber Engineering Limited, for a transfer station at Dyffryn Business Park, Caerphilly.

Amber Engineering Limited have recently been purchased by Biffa plc. Following this acquisition, the registered address for Amber Engineering Limited has been changed to be the same as for other Biffa plc owned companies, namely:

Amber Engineering Ltd
c/o Biffa Waste Services Limited
Coronation Road,
Cressex



Amber Engineering Limited trading as Amber Services is incorporated and registered in England and Wales, Number 01067283

Registered Office: c/o Biffa Waste Services Ltd, Coronation Road, Cressex, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 3TZ

Waste management & recycling solutions



High Wycombe
Buckinghamshire
HP12 3TZ

Please accept this letter as the required notification under condition 1.8(b)(i) of the Permit, under change in Licence Holders registered office address. This change in registered address was effected from 27th October 2017.

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this notification direct to me at the registered address.

Yours faithfully



Graham Peacock
Environmental Regulation Manager



Amber Engineering Limited trading as Amber Services is incorporated and registered in England and Wales, Number 01067283

Registered Office: c/o Biffa Waste Services Ltd, Coronation Road, Cressex, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP12 3TZ

Waste management & recycling solutions

